#### **HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD**

#### 21 MARCH 2016

#### **PRESENT**

J. Colbert Acting Corporate Director, Children, Families & Wellbeing

M. Colledge Chair, NHS Trafford CCG

Cllr J. Harding Shadow Exec Member for Adult Social Services and CW

Cllr M. Hyman Executive Member for Children's Services
G. Lawrence Chief Operating Officer, NHS Trafford CCG

A. Razzaq Director of Public Health

In attendance

J. Crossley Associate Director of Commissioning, Trafford CCG

C. Gaffey Democratic & Scrutiny Officer

Cllr Mrs J. Lloyd Shadow Lead Member for Integration of H&SC R. Spearing Integrated Network Director, Pennine Care FT

#### **APOLOGIES**

Apologies for absence were received from A. Day, Dr N. Guest, S. Webster and A. Worthington.

#### 48. MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the meeting held on 22 January 2016, be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

#### 49. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Interest was declared by Councillor Joanne Harding who is a Senior Manager at Self Help Services, a mental health crisis service which is commissioned in Trafford. Councillor Harding also declared a second interest, as she is now on the Board of Trustees for Trafford Carers.

Interest was declared by Councillor Mrs Judith Lloyd, who is a Trustee of Trafford Domestic Abuse Services.

### 50. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Chair of the Trafford Clinical Commissioning Group apologised for the circumstances which led to the adjournment of the meeting on 17 March, and assured the Board that processes were now in place to ensure similar situations would not arise in future.

#### 51. LOCALITY PLAN - PRESENTATION AND ENDORSEMENT

The Board were presented with Trafford's Locality Plan for their endorsement. Board members recognised the considerable amount of work that had gone into creating the Plan, and welcomed the opportunity to formally endorse it. The Plan would now be submitted to the Greater Manchester Devolution Team pending the

## Health and Wellbeing Board 21 March 2016

required endorsement by the Executive, and focus would move onto the Plan's implementation.

Going forward, the Health and Wellbeing Board would receive quarterly reports on performance against the Locality Plan's set targets. Work on formulating the performance indicators was ongoing, and Board members' input on how these were built would be essential. A draft report providing more detail on the performance indicators would be brought to the meeting in April.

RESOLVED: That the Trafford Locality Plan be endorsed by the Board.

# 52. REPORT ON THE PROTECTION OF SOCIAL CARE ELEMENT OF THE BETTER CARE FUND FOR TRAFFORD

The Board received a report of the Better Care Fund Programme providing an overview on the protection of the social care element of the Better Care Fund for Trafford.

It was noted that this report was specific to the 2015/16 Better Care Fund, and work was ongoing to improve the report format for 2016/17. A better understanding of high impact areas had provided a clearer understanding of the programme's position, and this would be reflected in future reports. The new report would be brought to the Board's next meeting in April.

RESOLVED: That the Health & Wellbeing Board approve the content of the report.

The meeting commenced at 6.00 pm and finished at 6.27 pm